
COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
April 13, 2015 

 
0:00 DATE  COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL, CITY OF WOODBURN, COUNTY 

OF MARION, STATE OF OREGON, APRIL 13, 2015 
 

CONVENED   The meeting convened at 7:03 p.m. with Council President Lonergan 
presiding. 
 

 ROLL CALL 
Mayor Figley   Absent 
Councilor Carney  Present 
Councilor Lonergan  Present  
Councilor Schaub  Present 
Councilor Morris  Present 
Councilor Ellsworth  Present 
Councilor Alonso Leon   Present  

 
Staff Present: City Administrator Derickson, Assistant City Attorney Stuart, Economic and 
Development Director Hendryx, Assistant City Administrator Row, Public Works Director 
Scott, Finance Director Head, Communications Coordinator Horton, City Recorder Pierson 
 

0:01 PRESENTATIONS 
Woodburn Downtown Association – Anthony Veliz and Nikki DeBuse provided a recap of 
the Woodburn Downtown Associations 2014 event season and handed out a TOT grant 
request from the Woodburn Downtown Association.  

 
0:38 CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Woodburn City Council minutes of March 23, 2015,  
B. Woodburn City Council minutes of April 3, 2015, 
C. Woodburn City Council Executive Session minutes of April 3, 2015, 
D. Woodburn City Council Goal Setting Workshop minutes of March 7, 2015, 
E. City Administrator and City Attorney Employment Agreements, 
F. Woodburn Recreation and Park Board minutes of March 10, 2015, 
G. Building Activity for March 2015. 
Councilor Ellsworth stated that she will abstain from voting.  Morris/Schaub... adopt the 
Consent Agenda.  The motion passed 5-0 with Councilor Ellsworth Abstaining. 
 

 
Page 1 - Council Meeting Minutes, April 13, 2015 

1



COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
April 13, 2015 

 
0:39 WOODBURN DOWNTOWN ASSOCIATION AGREEMENT 

Carney/Ellsworth… authorize the City Administrator to enter into a management 
agreement with the Woodburn Downtown Association. On roll call vote the motion passed 
6-0.  Councilor Lonergan stated that he would like some direction on the next steps to 
consider the Woodburn Downtown Association’s request for a TOT Grant. City 
Administrator Derickson stated they should start with a policy that ensures equity in  
the community, establishing criteria, a funding mechanism and a reporting of expectations 
so you have a process to make the decisions on who will receive the grants.  

 
0:52 COUNCIL BILL NO. 2978 - A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING APPLICATION 

FOR A LOCAL GOVERNMENT GRANT FROM THE OREGON PARKS AND 
RECREATION DEPARTMENT FOR THE REHABILITATION OF THE 
PLAYGROUND AT CENTENNIAL PARK 

 Carney introduced Council Bill No. 2978.  Recorder Pierson read the bill by title only since 
there were no objections from the Council.  Recreation Services Manager Wierenga 
provided a staff report.  On roll call vote for final passage, the bill passed unanimously.  
Council President Lonergan declared Council Bill No. 2978 duly passed.  

  
0:55 CITY COUNCIL FY 2015/16 GOALS 

Ellsworth/Alonso Leon… approve the 2015 City Council Retreat Summary. The motion 
passed unanimously.  

 
0:57 AWARD OF CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR GARFIELD STREET STORM 

SEWER IMPROVEMENTS, BID NO. 2015-04   
 Morris/Schaub… award the construction contract for the Garfield Street Storm Sewer 

Improvements project to CG Contractors, LLC in the amount of $77,418.00. The motion 
passed unanimously. 

 
1:00 CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
 The City Administrator stated the he was told the red light camera that was knocked over 

will be reinstalled by the end of the week. He added that last week there were loud 
explosions heard throughout the City and he was told they are believed to have been illegal 
fireworks.  

 
1:01   MAYOR AND COUNCIL REPORTS 
 Councilor Alonso Leon stated that she enjoyed the goal setting and that it is an honor to be 

working with the City Council members. 
 Councilor Carney agreed with Councilor Alonso Leon. 
 Councilor Lonergan stated that he also enjoyed the goal setting.  
 Councilor Ellsworth stated that she attended a Business After Hours event put on by the 

Woodburn Chamber at the Woodburn Independent and really enjoyed it.  
 Councilor Schaub stated that she also enjoyed the goal setting and added that she enjoys 

hearing from the residents in her ward.  
 Councilor Morris asked residents to support the bond.  
 
 
Page 2 - Council Meeting Minutes, April 13, 2015 

2



COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
April 13, 2015 

 
1:05 EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 Council President Lonergan entertained a motion to adjourn into executive session under the 

authority of ORS 192.660 (2)(h) and  ORS 192.660 (2)(f).  Morris/Schaub… move into 
executive session. The Council adjourned to executive session at 8:09 p.m. and reconvened 
at 8:32 p.m.  Council President Lonergan stated that no action was taken by the Council 
while in executive session. 

    
1:36          ADJOURNMENT 
           Morris/Schaub... meeting be adjourned.  The motion passed unanimously.   
            The meeting adjourned at 8:33 p.m. 

 
 
 
APPROVED                                                            
                      KATHRYN FIGLEY, MAYOR 

 
 
ATTEST                                                                               
               Heather Pierson, City Recorder 
               City of Woodburn, Oregon 

 
Page 3 - Council Meeting Minutes, April 13, 2015 

3



EXECUTIVE SESSION 
COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

APRIL 13, 2015 
 

DATE CONFERENCE ROOM, CITY HALL, CITY OF WOODBURN, COUNTY OF 
MARION, STATE OF OREGON, APRIL 13, 2015 
 
CONVENED  The Council met in executive session at 8:14 p.m. with Council President Lonergan 
presiding. 
 
ROLL CALL 
Mayor   Figley   Absent 
Councilor  Schaub   Present 
Councilor  Lonergan  Present 
Councilor  Carney   Present 
Councilor  Morris   Present 
Councilor  Alonso Leon  Present 
Councilor   Ellsworth      Present 
 
Staff Present: City Administrator Derickson, Assistant City Attorney Stuart, Economic and 
Development Director Hendryx, Communications Coordinator Horton, City Recorder Pierson,  
 
Media Present:  Tyler Francke, Woodburn Independent 
 
Others Present:  Pete McCallum 
 
The executive session was called: 

 
To consult with counsel concerning the legal rights and duties of a public body 
with regard to current litigation or litigation likely to be filed pursuant to ORS 
192.660 (2)(h). 
 
To consider records that are exempt by law from public inspection pursuant to 
ORS 192.660 (2)(f). 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
The executive session adjourned at 8:31p.m. 
 
 
      APPROVED_______________________________ 
        KATHRYN FIGLEY, MAYOR 
 
ATTEST_______________________________ 
   Heather Pierson, City Recorder 
   City of Woodburn, Oregon 

Page1 – Executive Session, Council Meeting Minutes, April 13, 2015 

4



COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
APRIL 20, 2015 

 
 DATE  COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL, CITY OF WOODBURN, COUNTY 

OF MARION, STATE OF OREGON, APRIL 20, 2015 
 

CONVENED   The meeting convened at 6:30 p.m. with Mayor Figley presiding. 
 

 ROLL CALL 
Mayor Figley   Present 
Councilor Carney  Present 
Councilor Lonergan  Present  
Councilor Schaub  Present 
Councilor Morris  Absent  
Councilor Ellsworth  Present 
Councilor Alonso Leon   Present  

 
 

Staff Present: City Administrator Derickson, City Attorney Shields, Assistant City 
Attorney Stuart, Economic and Development Director Hendryx, Assistant City 
Administrator Row, Finance Director Head, Communications Coordinator Horton, City 
Recorder Pierson 
 

0:00 COUNCIL BILL NO. 2979 - A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE FRAMEWORK 
FOR MEDIATION SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF 
WOODBURN AND MARION COUNTY, OREGON DEPARTMENT OF LAND 
CONSERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT, 1000 FRIENDS OF OREGON, FRIENDS 
OF MARION COUNTY, THEODORA SCHRIER, KATHLEEN CARL, DIANE 
MIKKELSON AND MARION COUNTY FARM BUREAU. 

 Lonergan introduced Council Bill No. 2979.  Recorder Pierson read the bill by title only 
since there were no objections from the Council.  City Administrator Derickson provided a 
staff report.  Tom Fessler, Fessler Family LLC, stated that he is disappointed that after all 
the effort his family put forth to help with the UGB process that they were not included in 
the negotiations and that their property is not included as part of the new framework for the 
UGB. On roll call vote for final passage, the bill passed unanimously.  Mayor Figley 
declared Council Bill No. 2979 duly passed. 

 
0:19         ADJOURNMENT 
           Lonergan/Ellsworth... meeting be adjourned.  The motion passed unanimously.   
           The meeting adjourned at 6:49 p.m. 

 
APPROVED                                                            
                      KATHRYN FIGLEY, MAYOR 

 
ATTEST                                                                               
               Heather Pierson, City Recorder 
               City of Woodburn, Oregon 

 
Page 1 - Council Meeting Minutes, April 20, 2015 

5



4/20/2015 Woodburn Police Department

MONTHLY ARRESTS BY OFFENSES 

JANUARY THRU DECEMBER 2015

2

6

0

1

1

0

1

2

0

8

2

9

15

0

1

2

1

1

1

42

0

1

2

1

1

1

2

9

0

2

1

1

1

1

3

0

0

0

1

9

26

7

5

29

3

3

1

1

3

10

0

0

0

2

0

1

1

1

4

8

13

0

3

1

4

0

0

29

1

0

1

2

1

1

0

7

1

1

2

1

1

0

3

1

0

1

0

2

26

16

8

0

0

1

0

0

1

6

1

1

0

0

2

0

0

8

3

7

11

1

1

1

4

0

3

37

0

0

2

3

4

2

0

2

0

2

1

1

0

2

3

0

2

0

0

5

8

6

16

0

0

3

1

5

6

22

1

2

1

2

3

3

1

17

9

24

39

1

5

4

9

1

4

108

1

1

5

6

6

4

2

18

1

5

4

3

2

3

9

1

2

1

1

16

60

29

29

29

3

7

2

6WEAPON - POSSESS ILLEGAL

WEAPON - EX FELON IN POSSESSION

WEAPON - CARRY CONCEALED

VEHICLE RECOVERD FOR OTHER AGENCY

VANDALISM

TRESPASS

TRAFFIC VIOLATIONS

THEFT - SHOPLIFT

THEFT - OTHER

THEFT - FROM MOTOR VEHICLE

THEFT - BUILDING

THEFT - BICYCLE

SEX CRIME - MOLEST (PHYSICAL)

RUNAWAY

ROBBERY - OTHER

ROBBERY - HIGHWAY

RESTRAINING ORDER VIOLATION

RECKLESSLY ENDANDERING

RECKLESS DRIVING

PROPERTY RECOVER FOR OTHER AGENCY

OTHER

MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT

MINOR IN POSSESSION

INTIMIDATION /OTHER CRIMINAL THREAT

IDENTITY THEFT

HIT AND RUN-MISDEMEANOR

GARBAGE LITTERING

FURNISHING

FUGITIVE ARREST FOR ANOTHER AGENCY

FRAUD - CREDIT CARD/AUTOMATIC TELLER MACHINE

FRAUD - BY DECEPTION/FALSE PRETENSES

FORGERY/COUNTERFEITING

FAIL TO DISPLAY OPERATORS LICENSE

DWS/REVOKED-MISDEMEANOR

DWS/REVOKED - FELONY

DRUG LAW VIOLATIONS

DRIVING UNDER INFLUENCE

DISORDERLY CONDUCT

CUSTODY - MENTAL

CUSTODY - DETOX

CURFEW

CRIME DAMAGE-NO VANDALISM OR ARSON

CHILD NEGLECT

CHILD ADBANDOMENT

BURGLARY - RESIDENCE

BURGLARY - BUSINESS

ASSAULT SIMPLE

AGGRAVATED ASSAULT
TotalMarFebJanCHARGE DESCRIPTION

206 157 155 5182015 Total
TotalMarFebJan

139 120 127 3862014 Total

188 165 135 4882013 Total

Page 1 of 2

6



4/20/2015 Woodburn Police Department

MONTHLY ARRESTS BY OFFENSES 

JANUARY THRU DECEMBER 2015

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

2013 2014 2015

488
386

518

Year

A
rr
e
s
ts

Arrests / Year

Page 2 of 2

7



Woodburn Police Department

MONTHLY CRIMINAL OFFENSES 

JANUARY THRU DECEMBER 2015

4/20/2015

1

1

9

1

4

6

0

16

1

0

7

5

10

15

0

1

0

2

1

3

2

2

35

1

9

2

4

0

1

4

15

9

2

0

2

1

1

2

8

0

1

2

1

1

2

4

9

2

22

0

30

13

5

11

65

2

2

3

0

9

3

2

5

1

10

1

1

3

3

8

9

0

3

2

1

0

5

1

0

23

0

10

6

2

1

1

7

4

6

1

2

2

2

1

1

10

0

0

1

0

0

3

8

13

1

18

1

22

16

6

8

20

3

1

3

1

9

1

2

4

0

5

0

0

8

4

7

11

1

1

1

1

2

3

1

3

29

0

11

10

3

0

2

7

1

4

1

0

3

1

1

0

11

1

0

1

0

0

3

1

11

1

18

0

16

9

10

2

35

0

4

7

2

27

5

8

15

1

31

2

1

18

12

25

35

1

5

3

4

3

11

4

5

87

1

30

18

9

1

4

18

20

19

4

2

7

4

3

3

29

1

1

4

1

1

8

13

33

4

58

1

68

38

21

21

120

5

7

AGGRAVATED ASSAULT

ARSON

ASSAULT SIMPLE

BURGLARY - BUSINESS

BURGLARY - OTHER STRUCTURE

BURGLARY - RESIDENCE

CHILD NEGLECT

CRIME DAMAGE-NO VANDALISM OR ARSON

CURFEW

CUSTODY - DETOX

CUSTODY - MENTAL

DISORDERLY CONDUCT

DRIVING UNDER INFLUENCE

DRUG LAW VIOLATIONS

DWS/REVOKED - FELONY

DWS/REVOKED-MISDEMEANOR

ELUDE

FAIL TO DISPLAY OPERATORS LICENSE

FORCIBLE RAPE

FORGERY/COUNTERFEITING

FRAUD - BY DECEPTION/FALSE PRETENSES

FRAUD - CREDIT CARD/AUTOMATIC TELLER MACHINE

FUGITIVE ARREST FOR ANOTHER AGENCY

HIT AND RUN FELONY

HIT AND RUN-MISDEMEANOR

IDENTITY THEFT

INTIMIDATION /OTHER CRIMINAL THREAT

KIDNAP - FOR ADDITIONAL CRIMINAL PURPOSE

MINOR IN POSSESSION

MISCELLANEOUS

MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT

OTHER

PROPERTY - FOUND LOST MISLAID

PROPERTY RECOVER FOR OTHER AGENCY

RECKLESS DRIVING

RESTRAINING ORDER VIOLATION

ROBBERY - HIGHWAY

ROBBERY - OTHER

RUNAWAY

SEX CRIME - FORCIBLE SODOMY

SEX CRIME - INCEST

SEX CRIME - MOLEST (PHYSICAL)

SEX CRIME - SEXUAL ASSAULT WITH AN OBJECT

STOLEN PROPERTY - RECEIVING,BUYING,POSSESSING

THEFT - BICYCLE

THEFT - BUILDING

THEFT - FROM MOTOR VEHICLE

THEFT - MOTOR VEHICLE PARTS/ACCESSORIES

THEFT - OTHER

THEFT - PICKPOCKET

THEFT - SHOPLIFT

TRAFFIC VIOLATIONS

TRESPASS

UNAUTHORIZED ENTRY INTO MOTOR VEHICLE

VANDALISM

VEHICLE RECOVERD FOR OTHER AGENCY

WEAPON - CARRY CONCEALED

TotalMarFebJanCHARGE DESCRIPTION

Page 1 of 2 8



Woodburn Police Department

MONTHLY CRIMINAL OFFENSES 

JANUARY THRU DECEMBER 2015

4/20/2015

1

1

0

0

0

0

1

4

2

2

5

2

WEAPON - EX FELON IN POSSESSION

WEAPON - POSSESS ILLEGAL

WEAPON - SHOOTING IN PROHIBITED AREA

TotalMarFebJan

327 266 265 8582013 Total

280 263 255 7982014 Total

357 270 271 8982015 Total  

TotalMarFebJan

0

200

400

600

800

1000

2013 2014 2015

858 798
898

YEAR

O
F
F
E
N
S
E
S

Offenses / Year

Page 2 of 2 9



Woodburn Police Department
ORDINANCE VIOLATIONS 

JANUARY - DECEMBER 2015

4/20/2015

49

2

9

48

0

28

136

30

4

16

14

2

70

136

36

1

12

25

2

78

154

115

7

37

87

4

176

4262015 Total 

Ordinance - Oth Violation

Ordinance - Land Use Violations

Ordinance - Abate Graffiti

Ordinance - Abandoned Vehicles

Ordiinance - Abate/Nuisances

Animal Complaint

TotalMarFebJanOrdinance Discription

116 122 189 4272014 Total

72 89 102 2632013 Total

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

2013 2014 2015

150

372 375

COMBINED TOTAL - CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS

V
IO
L
A
T
IO
N
S

Ordinance Violations / Code Enforcement Officers

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

450

2013 2014 2015

263

427 426

YEAR TOTALS FOR ALL OFFICERS

V
IO
L
A
T
IO
N
S

Ordinance Violations / Year

1
10



Agenda Item 
 

 
  April 27, 2015 
 
 
TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council  
 
FROM: Jim Row, Assistant City Administrator 
 Randy Scott, Public Works Director 
 
SUBJECT: Policy Direction for City Owned, Potential Surplus Property 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
That the City Council provide policy direction regarding the City owned sites 
listed below as potential surplus property and direct staff to initiate the formal 
surplus property process provided by state law.    
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
The Council’s FY 14/15 Goals included identifying a plan for city owned property.  
This involves the review of all City owned real property and the identification of 
possible surplus properties to be sold or reallocated as needed.  Based on Marion 
County Assessor’s records, the City currently owns 120 parcels of real property. 
The parcels vary in size and use. Attachment “A” is a map which identifies those 
properties. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Staff reviewed the current and long term needs of the 120 city-owned properties 
and has identified, for Council consideration, the 12 parcels listed in Attachment 
“B” that could be considered surplus property.  The property information data 
provided is from Marion County Assessor records, which includes the real market 
value of the property, per the assessor’s records. 
 
A report on these properties was placed before the City Council on November 
10, 2014 for initial review.  Staff has since prepared a recommendation for each 
of the 12 parcels, based upon our best understanding of the current and future 
public need for each.  The Council is being asked to review each property and to 
provide direction as to which of those it wishes to retain in City ownership and 
those it wishes to declare surplus.   
 

Agenda Item Review: City Administrator __x____ City Attorney __x____ Finance __x___ 

11



Honorable Mayor and City Council 
April 27, 2015 
Page 2 
 
 
Under state law, the declaration of surplus property by a city requires published 
notice, a public hearing, and the passage of a resolution finding that the 
property is not needed for public use.  If so directed, staff will take the steps 
necessary to place each of the recommended properties before the City 
Council on a future agenda for a formal surplus property determination.  Staff is 
also exploring the use of a realtor to assist with the possible sale of property in the 
future.   
 
Once properties the Council wishes to dispose of are declared surplus, staff will 
initiate the process of appraising and marketing the properties for sale.  Any offers 
to purchase City property will come back to the Council for review and 
consideration. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
A proposal to conduct appraisals on the Association Building and the First St 
properties will be presented to the Urban Renewal Agency on April 27, 2015.   The 
cost of conducting appraisals on all of the other properties under consideration 
has not yet been determined. 
 
 
Enclosures: 
Attachment “A” – Tax Lots owned by the City of Woodburn 
Attachment “B” – Properties to be considered for surplus designation 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

12



W O
O D
LA
ND
 AV
E

STACY ALLISO N W AY

STA
CY
 AL
LIS
O N
 W A
Y

SA
W G
RA
SS

ST

TURNBERRY AV E

CO
UN
TR
Y L
N

OL
IV
E A
V E

ST

CAMAS ST

O LIV E AV E

W O O DCRESTCT

ASTO R

BR
O U
GH
TO
N 
W A
Y

CO MSTO CK AV E

BU
TT
EV
ILL
E  
 RD
   M
R 6
5

ST
AR
K C
T

AV E

MAPLE ST

CIR

AL
ET
HA
  

AUST
IN AV

E

DESANTIS DR

BERNARD    DR

CA
RO
L S
T

HA
W L
EY
 ST

DIMMICK RD (CR 529)

DO
UD
 ST

HA
W L
EY
 ST

GEO RGE ST

YO UNG ST

BR
O A
D

CH
AT
EA
U 
DR

GO UDY  GARDENS  RD

AC
AC
IA

AV
E

MCNAUGHT ST

O REGO N  CT

RO BIN  AV E

RAINIER RD

JAN
SEN
 W A
Y

AKSENIA ST

YO UNG ST

ARTHUR ST

HARRISO N ST

N B
O O
NE
S

FIL
BE
RT

BR
YA
N 
ST

ED
GE
W A
TE
R  
   D
RHE
RO
N 
DR

NEKIA ST

CLUB

EL
AN
A  
DR

SMITH DR

SM
ITH
 DR

CL
AC
KA
MA
S C
IR
  E

HE
AT
HE
R 
W A
Y

PR
IN
CE
TO
N 
RD

ST
AN
FIE
LD
 R
D

MULBERRY 

N F
RO
NT
 ST

D S
T

BRO ADW AY  ST

LE
X IN
GT
O N
 C
T

PO
RT
LA
ND
 RD

TIERRA

HE
RI
TA
GE
 AV
E

V AN LIEU CT

MEADO W  LN

WI
LL
O W
 AV
E

FIR
ST

BU
TT
EV
ILL
E R
D

BO
O N
ES
 FE
RR
Y R
D

KE
LO
W N
A S
T

SMITH DR

A S
T

O G
LE 
ST

HA
LL
 S
T

FIF
TH
 ST

TH
IRD
 ST

PA
TR
IO
T S
T

EAGLE  DR

UNIO N PACIFIC RAILRO AD

BO
ST
O N
 ST

JU
NE
 W
AY

MARCEL DR

PA
LM
 AV
E

JO RY  ST

CO
UN
TR
Y

QU
IN
N 
RD

CO
MS
TO
CK
 W
AY

YO UNG ST

FARM

GREENV IEW  CT

ALEX ANDRA AV E

PARR RD

TE
N 
O A
KS
 LN

W O O DBURN

BU
TT
EV
ILL
E R
D  
 MR
 65

UM
PQ
UA
 R
D

CR 517

SANTIAM DR

WO O DLAND AV E

THI
RD
 ST

SE
CO
ND

SA
LL
AL
 R
D

TO UT ST

PR
IN
CE
TO
N 
RD

CT

EL
M 
ST

W O
RK
MA
N  
DR

TO MLIN AV E

STARK ST

BRADLEY ST

IRO NW O O D TE
RRACE

A CT

CT

SMITH CT

YEW  ST

STATE
 HW Y

 214 -
 NEW

BERG
 HW Y

BUNKER AV E

S W
OO
DL
AN
D 
    
 AV
E

AV
E

LINDA ST

AR
NE
Y R
D

W IL
LO W

HIGH ST

CO
MM
ER
CE
 W A
Y

RO
Y A
VE

KELO W NA CT

BEN BRO W N LN

CH
AM
PIO
NS
HI
P 
DR

CHURCH ST

V ANDERBECK LN

ST
AT
E H
W Y
 99
E -
 PA
CIF
IC 
HW
Y

CARL RD

STATE HW Y 211 - W O O DBURN-ESTACADA HW Y

VA
ND
ER
BE
CK
 LN

AS
TO
R 
W A
Y

A S
T

TO
O Z
E S
T

HARDCASTLE AV E

CHARLES ST
HARDCASTLE AV E            (CR 534)

N 
BO
O N
ES
 FE
RR
Y R
D

STEV EN ST

MARIO N  ST

E LINCO LN ST

AUDREY 

CRO SBY RD

AL
EX
AN
DR
A C
T

RD

JANSEN W AY

SIX
TH
 ST

BR
O W
N S
T

ME
RI
DI
AN
  D
R

CT

ST

PAN
A   
ST

ST

MA
RY
LYN
N

S S
ET
TL
EM
IER
  A
V E

ACACIA AV E

O LD  O REGO N

THO MPSO N

WA
LT
O N
 W
AY

Mc CO RMICK

UMPQUA

KING W AY

DO GW O O D   DR

W ILSO N ST

MA
RS
HA
LL 
ST

CO UNTRY CLUB RD

FO
UR
TH
  ST

W  LINCO LN ST

V ANDERBECK RD

TH
OM
PS
O N
 R
D

CO
NC
O R
D 
ST

JA
ME
ST
O W
N 
ST

EL
M 
ST

PA
RK
 AV
E

JAMES ST

LE
AS
UR
E 
ST

CHURCH ST

LA
ND
AU
 D
R

ST
AT
E H
W Y
 99
E -
 PA
CIF
IC 
HIG
HW
AY

NA
TIO
NA
L W
AY

BR
YA
N 
ST

BLAINE ST

SALLAL CT

PAN
A S
T

HAZELNUT DR

UNIO N PACIFIC RAILRO AD

PA
RK
 AV
E

JUNE

TIE
RR
A  
LY
NN
  D
R

UN
IO N
 PA
CIF
IC 
RA
ILR
O A
D

CE
DA
R

BU
TT
EV
ILL
E 
 R
D

HAW THO RNE CIR

CR
 50
8

CO
LU
MB
IA 
DR

CL
AC
KA
MA
S C
IR
  W

W  HAYES ST

LA
WS
O N
 AV
E

CRO SBY RD

BRANDYW INE CT

EL
AN
A D
R

PARR RD

MC
LA
UG
HL
IN 
DR

W  LINCO LN ST

CHERRY  ST

LE
AS
UR
E 
ST

OR
EG
O N
 W
AY

SALLAL RD

HAMPTO N W AY

AS
TO
R 
W A
Y

AS
TO
R 
W A
Y

GARDEN W AY

QU
IN
N 
RD

CO
UN
TRY
 CL
UB
 RD

RO
AN
O K
E S
T

QU
IN
N 
RD

KIN
G W
AY

AR
NE
Y R
D

CA
ME
LL
IA 
W A
Y

DR

DE
ER
 R
UN

W A
LK
ER
 C
T

JUDY ST

W V ALE

JU
LIE
 C
T

MEADO

JA
NA
 AV
E

HE
RM
AN
SO
N S
T

PAYNE ST

BRIDLEW O O D LN

ARTHUR ST

C S
T

E HAYES ST

ANDREA'S CT

GARFIELD ST

FIF
TH
 ST

N F
RO
NT
 ST

MILL ST

UN
IO N
 PA
CIF
IC R
AIL
RO
AD

THI
RD
 ST

FIR ST

RAY J 
GLATT

TH
IRD
 ST

HENRY'S

GO O SE CREEK RD

MA
YA
NN
A D
R

RO
BE
RT
 S
T

CO UNTRY CLUB RD

ALD
ER  
 LN

CO
LO
NY
 ST

ST

CO NSTITUTIO N AV E

E CLEV ELAND ST

BIR
DS
EY
E  
   A
VE

MCKINLEY ST

BLAINE ST

ST

TO MLIN AV E

GA
TC
H S
T

GA
TC
H 
ST

QU
EE
N 
CI
TY
 BL
V D

TIERRACT

PA
RK
 AV
E

N F
RO
NT 
ST

KO ENER RD

PA
UL
IN
E S
T

W  HAYES ST

CT

JAMES ST

EAST LINCO LN RD

MA
RC
EL
 D
R

 W AY

ST
AT
E H
W Y
 99
E -
    
PA
CIF
IC 
HIG
HW
AY

MT JEFFERSO N AV E

N F
RO
NT
 ST

INDUSTRIAL AV E

W AY

CO
O L
EY
 RD

SHENANDO AH LN

CO
O L
EY
 RD

W I
LL
O W
  A
V E

S S
ET
TL
EM
IER
  A
V E

WA
Y

HE
RM
AN
SO
N S
T

FINZER W AY

CIR

RA
ND
O L
PH
 R
D

UM
PQ
UA
 R
D

PR
IN
CE
TO
N 
RD

ALEX ANDRA AV E

UMPQUA PL

CR 505

BR
O W
N  
ST

W ARREN W AY

S F
IRS
T S
T

W  CLEV ELAND ST
O SW ALD   ST

MILLER

INDEPENDENCE AV E

CRO SBY RD

UNIO N PACIFIC RAILRO AD

JO
YC
E

SY
CA
MO
RE
 AV
E

MCKINLEY ST

CT

BR
YA
N 
ST

O R
CH
AR
D 
LN

SILV ERTO N RD

CR 534

RAY J GLATT CIR

GR
AY
ST
O N
E

TH
IRD
 ST

AZTEC DR

INTERCHANGE

SYCAMO RE AV E

MO
UN
TA
IN
  V
IEW
 LN

N 
CA
SC
AD
E 
DR

INT
ER
ST
AT
E 5

W  HAYES ST

UM
PQ
UA
 R
D

BU
RL
ING
TO
N N
O R
TH
ER
N S
AN
TA 
FE
 RA
ILW
AY

LUB
A   
ST

LIL
AC
 W
AY

AN
NA
 S
T

CO
RB
Y S
T

ECO LA

DEL
LM
O O
R W
AY

NEW PO RT W AY

A S
T

CARSO N CT

B S
T

CR 505

MYRTLE ST

O G
LE 
ST

S B
O O
NE
S F
ER
RY
 RD

EL
AN
A W
AY

HAZELNUT DR

KO FFLER AV E

O SW ALD ST

W O
RK
MA
N 
DR

HA
ZE
LN
UT
   D
R

STATE HW Y  214

CA
HI
LL
 W
AY

STATE HW Y 214

GARFIELD   ST

S C
AS
CA
DE
 D
R

LAUREL AV E

JUNE W AY

JO HNSO N ST

E LINCO LN ST

W ILLIAMS AV E

AS
TO
R 
W A
Y

UMPQUA RD

AR
NE
Y  
RD

CR 511

INT
ER
ST
AT
E 5

CH
RIS
TIA
NS
EN
 ST

CIRINGLEW O O D LN

SA
LL
AL
 R
D

MARCEL

A S
T

W ILSO N ST

MKT
 RD
 65

JA
NA
 CT

CRO SBY RD

CR
 50
5

PACIFIC CT

LN

W  HAYES ST

O AK ST

N F
IRS
T S
T

HA
LL
 S
T

N S
EC
O N
D S
T

MAYANNA    DR

MILLER 

CU
PI
D

N F
IRS
T S
T

CHURCH ST

JA
CO
B 
ST

FA
IR
W A
Y 
ST

ST
AT
E H
W Y
 99
E -
 PA
CIF
IC 
HW
Y

ARLINGTO N AV E

GA
TC
H S
T

PA
RK
 C
IR

PA
RK
V IE
W

CENTENNIAL DR

O RCHARD LN

LYNN CT

PR
O G
RE
SS
 W
AY

DU
NN
 C
T

CHATEAU DR

GR
EE
NV
IEW
 DR

BO
O N
ES
 FE
RR
Y R
D

CO
LE
W O

TH
O M
PS
O N
 R
D

SE
NE
CA
 C
T

E CLEV ELAND ST

HAZELNUT DR

MUIRFIELD LN

DR

RO
AN
O K
E S
T

ARNEY RD

RE
V E
RE
 S
T

CO UNTRY CLUB TER

N F
RO
NT
 ST

AR
NE
Y R
D

NEW BERG  HW Y

INDEPENDENCE CT

S F
RO
NT 
ST

W  LINCO LN   ST

KEV I
N

JO HNSO N ST

HA
RV
AR
D 
DR

MI
LL
ER
   F
AR
M 
    
RD

TUKW
ILA DR

PL

O D
 D
R

DUKE ST

UN
IO N
 PA
CIF
IC R
AIL
RO
AD

JU
NE
 W
AY

STANFO RD

SERRES LN

AU
DR
EY
   W
AY

HARDCASTLE AV E

NA
TIO
NA
L W
AY

FR
O N
T S
T

SPRAGUE LN

ALEX ANDRA AV E

PA
RK
 AV
E

STATE HW Y 214 - MT HO O D AV E

CREIGHTO N ST

GO UDY  GARDENS  RD

CT

CT

PARR RD BRADLEY ST

STATE HW Y 214 - SILV ERTO N-HILLSBO RO  HW Y

ST
AT
E H
W Y
 99
E

QUAIL RUN

RD

UN
IO N
 PA
CIF
IC R
AIL
RO
AD

HIL
LYE
RS

CT

FE
RR
Y R
D

MO NTGO MERY ST

TH
IRD
 ST

N S
EC
O N
D S
T

S S
EC
O N
D S
T

SEV
EN
TH
 ST

N 
SE
TT
LE
MI
ER
  A
V E

GRANT ST

W  LINCO LN ST

LN

STATE HW Y 219 - NEW BERG HW Y

PR
O G
RE
SS
 W A
Y

RAINIER RD DEL
LM
O O
R W
AY

W  HAYES ST
S F
RO
NT 
ST

STARK ST

GATCH ST

STATE HW Y  214
STATE HW Y  214

CHATEAU DR

BO
GI
E

FAIRW O O D CRESCENT

TUKW ILA  DR

ME
RI
DI
AN

TR
AC
Y

W  LINCO LN ST

KO TKA ST

CO
ZY
 W
AY

HA
RV
AR
D 
DR

BA
YL
O R
 D
R

O X FO RD ST

CITADEL ST

V ASSER ST

BA
YL
O R
 D
R

HA
RV
AR
D 
DR

NO
RT
H 
CT

MA
PL
EW
O O
D

CT

NUGGET

PANA

PA
UL
US

AMY 
CT

AMITY   CT

FIFTH ST

TUKW
ILA D

R

ME
RI
DI
AN
 D
R

HO LLO W CT

EV
ER
GR
EE
N 
RD

EV
ER
GR
EE
N R
D

CENTER ST

HO O PER ST

STA
CY
 AL
LIS
O N
 W A
Y

HARRISO N ST

W  HAYES ST

UN
IO N
 PA
CIF
IC R
AIL
RO
AD

UN
IO N
 PA
CIF
IC R
AIL
RO
AD

CT

FO X GLO V E ST

ST

TUL
IP

DAHLIA ST

DAHLIA ST

AU
TU
MN

BL
V D

CO O LEY CT

CIR

TIE
RR
AL
YN

ND
R

N S
ET
TL
EM
IER
  A
V E

S F
RO
NT 
ST

ST
AT
E H
W Y
 99
E -
 PA
CIF
IC 
 HW
Y

N 
CA
SC
AD
E 
DR

TRO O N AV E

OL
YM
PIC

TU
KW
ILA
 DR

TRO O N    AV E

PARR RD

ST
AT
E H
W Y
 99
E -
 PA
CIF
IC 
HW
Y

BELLE PASSI RD

BELLE PASSI RD

BR
OW
N 
 S
T

STATE HW Y 214

EAST LINCO LN RD

EAS
T L
INC
O L
N R
D

MEADO W  LN

JO NES RD (CR 527)

INGALLS LN (CR 528)

CRO SBY RD

UN
IO N
 PA
CIF
IC 
RA
ILR
O A
D

FR
O N
T S
T

CARL RD

BO O
NES
 FER

RY R
D

CRO SBY RD
CR 505

W H
ITN
EY
 LN

HA
RM
O N
Y L
N (
CR
 50
5)

BU
TT
EV
ILL
E 
 R
D 
  M
R 
72

ST
AT
E H
W
Y 2
19

UN
IO N
 PA
CIF
IC R
AIL
RO
AD

UN
IO N
 PA
CIF
IC R
AIL
RO
AD

UNIO N PACIFIC RAILRO AD

UNIO N PACIFIC RAILRO AD

BU
RL
ING
TO
N N
O R
TH
ER
N S
AN
TA 
FE
 RA
ILW
AY

TEN O AKS LN

SEV EN O AKS LN

ST

GO O SE

CT

ELECTRIC   RAILRO AD

CO UNTRY CLUB CT

GA
TC
H 
ST

BR
O W
N C
T

E CLEV ELAND ST

THO RN ST

FIR
ST 
ST

STATE HW Y 214

SENE
CAL C

REEK
 DR

ST
UB
B 
RD

PA
RA
DI
SE
 S
T

PR
AI
RI
E 
ST

SW EETW ATER AV E

PALIMINO  AV E

STATE HW Y 219 - NEW BERG HW Y

WO
O D
LA
ND
  A
V E

CO
UN
TR
Y 
CL
UB
 R
D 
 

EV ERGREEN RD

ARNEY LANE

EV
ER
GR
EE
N 
RD

EV
ER
GR
EE
N 
RD

N F
RO
NT
 ST

JUDY ST

O G
LE 
ST

STARK ST

N S
EC
O N
D S
T

MO
RE

LN

GRANT ST

KO I LANE

O G
LE 
ST

O G
LE 
ST

STATE HW Y 214 - MT HO O D AV E

PATRICK W AY

O G
LE 
ST

NO  NAME ST

BLV D

CT

CT

ST

EA
ST
 SE
NE
CA
L C
RE
EK

MI
LL
  C
RE
EK

GO O SE CREEK

MILL CR
EEK

MI
LL
 C
RE
EK

SE
NE
CA
L C
RE
EK

MIL
L C
RE
EK

PUD
DIN
G R
IV ER

AV E

V INE
AV E

FO
X G
LO
V E

JO NAH PL

BO
EA
N 
LN

SK
YL
ER
 D
R KE

NN
ED
Y S
T (
PV
T)

CH
AR
LE
SC
T(
PV
T)

BLAINE ST (PV T)

DEL SO L CT (PV T)

REDW O O D LN (PV T)

PLUM LN (PV T)

V ERA LN (PV T)

GR
AN
ITE
 STCRESTLINE ST

GR
ANI

TEST

PATRICK W AY

W HEAT   ST    (PV T)

HA
RV
ES
T W
AY
 (P
V T
)

FE
SC
UE
 AV
E 
(P
V T
)

CA
SC
AD
E D
R 
(P
V T
) CASCADE DR (PV T)

RYE    ST (PV T)

BE
NT
GR
AS
S

BARLEY ST (PV T)

CA
SC
AD
E D
R 
(P
V T
)

CA
SC
AD
E D
R 
(P
V T
)

O ATS ST (PV T)

CA
SC
AD
E D
R 
(P
V T
)

JANSEN W AY

(PV T)
CIR

PINE

JUNIPER 

CIR

LO CK  

BL
UE
GR
AS
S

AV
E 
(P
V T
)

CIR

HEM

(PV T
)

(PV T)

AV
E 
(P
V T
)

REED AV E

LINFIELD AV E

REED AV E

O X FO RD ST

CL
EM
SO
N 
ST

W I
LL
AM
ET
TE
 S
T

DEX TERLO O P

ALSEALO O P
BLY LO O P

CAN
BYLO O P

FRO N
TAGE

 RD

BARN ST

KILIAM-MO LALLA CP

EAST HARDCASTLE RD NE

NO
NAM
E

W ILCO  HY NE

BU
TT
EV
ILL
E
RD
NE RA
LP
H 
LN
 N
E

ELLIO TT PRAIRIE RD NE

MO LALLA RD NE

HITZ LN NE

UNIO N S
CHO O L

 RD NE

EDW IN RD NE

MC
KE
E S
CH
O O
L R
D 
NE

W HITNEY LN NE

UNI
O N
 SC
HO
O L 
RD
 NE

UN
IO
N 
SC
HO
O L
 R
D 
NE

ELLIO TT P
RAIRIE RD

 NE

EL
LIO
TT
 PR
AI
RI
E 
RD
 N
E

W ILCO  HY NE

TO
M

TENNANT DR

EV
ER
GR
EE
N 
RD

CARL RD

E LINCO L
N ST

W  CLEV ELAND ST

O AK ST

PA
RK
 AV
E

GARFIELD ST

N F
IRS
T S
T

STACY ALLISO N W AY

1

2
3

4

5

678

9 10
1112

13

14
15

16
17

18
19

20 21

22 23

24
25

26

27

28
29 30

31

32
33

34
3536

37

38

39
40

41

4243 44

4546
4748 4950

5152

53

5455 56
57
58
59

60
61

6263
64

6566 67
68

69
70 7172

7374757677

78

79
8081 82838485 86

87

8889
90

91

92
9394 95

9697
98 99100 101102103

104 105
106

107
108

109

110 111
112113

114

115

116

117

118

119

120

City of Woodburn

Public Works Department
Engineering Division/GIS Department

I
0 540

Feet

Disclaimer: 
This map is a graphic representation using the most current information available (Taxlots 

provided by Marion County GIS). However, it should not be considered accurate for scaling.
Last modified by BPM on October 31, 2014

Document Path: S:\GIS\Maps\Finance\Woodburn_Owned Taxlots_Arch_E.mxd 

City Limits
Streams
Railroad
Current Urban Growth Boundary
Proposed Urban Growth Boundary
Assessors Tax Lots

Grouping
ROW
Stormwater/Greenway
Park
Municipal
Sanitary Sewer
Street/Spite Strip/Easement
Water
Miscellaneous

To m a tc h the ta x lot on the m a p
to the ta x lot on the ta b le,
a ssoc ia te the la b el num b er
on the m a p with the num b er 
in the “KEY” c olum n on the ta b le.
RMTV  is the rea l m a rket tota l 
va lue of the ta xlot b a sed on
Ma rion County rec ords.

Tax Lots Owned by the City of Woodburn

KEY GROUPING TYPE TAXLOT PROPID STREET/LOCATION XTVAL
1 Park Park 052W01CC03100 R108911 Senecal Creek Greenway 773620
2 Water Water 052W01DD01300 R109894 King Way 32020
3 Water Water 051W04C03101 R335292 3105 National Wy 89440
4 Sanitary Sewer WWTP 051W10B00300 R13166 2815 Molalla Rd 194840
5 Miscellaneous Miscellaneous 051W04CD03000 R45041 11842 Chateau Dr Ne 73430
6 ROW Future Row 051W05D03000 R12634 End of Progress Way 16770
7 ROW Future Row 051W05D02900 R106966 End of Progress Way 320
8 Sanitary Sewer Lift Station 051W07BA00105 R322531 2691 Roanoke St 53500
9 Park Park 052W12BB10700 R14635 3350 Linda St 319980
10 Sanitary Sewer WWTP 051W10B00200 R13172 2815 Molalla Rd 67100
11 Sanitary Sewer Lift Station 051W05D03400 R106965 1391 Industrial Av 3100
12 Park Park 051W07BA02400 R106853 2588 Jamestown St 70020
13 Park Park/Storm Detention 052W11AA03200 R108822 3350 Linda St 121010
14 Sanitary Sewer WWTP 051W10B00400 R13167 12664 Carl Rd Ne 387710
15 Water Water 051W07BA00600 R106446 1084 Country Club Rd 3886960
16 Water Water 051W08A02000 R106969 2225 National Wy 4339000
17 Water Well 051W07BC01400 R109283 1200 Astor Wy 82130
18 Sanitary Sewer WWTP 051W10B00600 R13164 2815 Molalla Rd 123000
19 Sanitary Sewer WWTP 051W10B00500 R13163 2815 Molalla Rd 142800
20 Water Well 052W12BC06500 R14728 Robin Ave 36010
21 Stormwater/Greenway Drainage 052W12BC06601 R14713 Robin Ave 216400
22 Sanitary Sewer WWTP 051W09A00300 R108998 2815 Molalla Rd 7840
23 Sanitary Sewer WWTP 051W10B00700 R109007 2815 Molalla Rd 132070
24 Sanitary Sewer Lift Station 051W07A00799 R320900 150 Newberg Hy 913600

KEY GROUPING TYPE TAXLOT PROPID STREET/LOCATION XTVAL
25 Sanitary Sewer Future Ss Upgrade 051W08BC00601 R326381 N Front St & Mt Hood Ave 137600
26 Municipal Municipal 051W08CB04800 R108697 1060 Mt Hood Av 7465180
27 Sanitary Sewer WWTP 051W09A00200 R109000 2815 Molalla Rd 1610
28 Water Municipal/Water 051W08CA02800 R13074 1750 Park Av 210590
29 Stormwater/Greenway Plantings Beautification 051W07CA06500 R108630 Newberg Hwy & High St 53500
30 ROW Row 051W08CA02900 R12953 Alexandra Ave & Park Ave 58250
31 Park Park 051W08CB04700 R108698 1385 Park Av 360460
32 Park Park 051W08CB05100 R108704 1200 Queen City Bv 149710
33 Park Park 051W08CB05200 R108701 1365 Park Av 266720
34 Sanitary Sewer Lift Station 052W12C02301 R345042 Stacy Allison Way 126840
35 Sanitary Sewer Force Main 051W08DA05600 R106305 1375 Greenview Dr 480
36 Sanitary Sewer Force Main 051W08DA05500 R106307 1383 Greenview Dr 480
37 Sanitary Sewer Old WWTP 051W07DD00100 R107725 1390 Commerce Wy 140860
38 Stormwater/Greenway Tract A Detention Facility 052W1402200 R335427 Stacy Allison Wy 0
39 Street/Spite Strip/Easement Street 051W07DB08900 R108467 No Name St 50150
40 Park Park 051W07DC00100 R12936 Front St Park 105300
41 Stormwater/Greenway Drainage 051W07DD00300 R107722 Mill Creek 53500
42 Sanitary Sewer Old WWTP 051W07DD00200 R107724 1390 Commerce Wy 146730
43 Park Park 051W07DC00200 R12935 Front St Park 9320
44 Park Park 051W08CC00200 R108708 Legion Park 71690
45 Park Park 051W08DD02300 R106340 1277 Cooley Rd 145610
46 Stormwater/Greenway Drainage/Utilities 051W07DD00900 R107752 North of Hardcastle Ave 53500
47 ROW Row 051W08CC03900 R107171 Queen City and Koffler Ave 500
48 Stormwater/Greenway Drainage/Utilities 051W07DD00800 R107758 North of Hardcastle Ave 52600

KEY GROUPING TYPE TAXLOT PROPID STREET/LOCATION XTVAL
49 Sanitary Sewer Lift Station 051W08DC02500 R13100 1187 Greenview Dr 53500
50 Miscellaneous Old Well, Public Row 051W07CC08500 R12837 W Hayes and N Settlemier 960
51 Park Park 051W08DD07300 R337729 1277 Cooley Rd 0
52 Street/Spite Strip/Easement Spite Strip 051W08CD01500 R107298 End of Marcel Dr 60
53 Stormwater/Greenway Drainage 051W07DD05800 R13663 W of Gatch St 64990
54 Municipal Municipal 051W07CD12200 R12811 W Lincoln St 178720
55 Park Park 051W07CD06500 R12810 Garfield St and N Settlemier 53500
56 Park Park 051W07DD03600 R110665 Wyffels Park 53500
57 Park Park 051W07DD03700 R110666 Wyffels Park 53500
58 Park Park 051W07DD03800 R110667 Wyffels Park 54500
59 Park Park 051W07DD05300 R12875 Wyffels Park 91880
60 ROW Row 051W08CC08400 R106502 Park Ave 1160
61 Street/Spite Strip/Easement Spite Strip 051W18BB02900 R108297 End of Austin Ave 170
62 Park Park 051W18AA01000 R13662 Wyffels Park 102950
63 Municipal Municipal 051W18AB04000 R108927 469 N Front St 132080
64 Municipal Municipal 051W18AB03900 R108928 455 N Front St 152340
65 Park Park 051W18AB03200 R108942 350 1St St 314530
66 Municipal Municipal 051W18BA01100 R105941 280 Garfield St 5009770
67 Municipal Municipal 051W18AB03400 R108940 347 N Front St 535650
68 Municipal Municipal 051W18BA08400 R108951 190 Garfield St 592740
69 Stormwater/Greenway Drainage 051W18AA03700 R13638 602 E Lincoln St 53500
70 Municipal Municipal 051W18BA06400 R108129 270 Montgomery St 3130400
71 Stormwater/Greenway Drainage 051W18AA04400 R13625 670 Gatch St 82160
72 Stormwater/Greenway Drainage 051W18AA03600 R13628 502 E Lincoln St 55410

KEY GROUPING TYPE TAXLOT PROPID STREET/LOCATION XTVAL
73 Municipal Municipal 051W18BA08200 R108959 First and Arthur 149500
74 Miscellaneous Miscellaneous 051W18BA10200 R13785 200 -  212 W Cleveland St 53500
75 Miscellaneous Miscellaneous 051W18BA10300 R13783 137 N 1St St 108410
76 Miscellaneous Miscellaneous 051W18BA12000 R107861 200 Oak St 53500
77 Miscellaneous Miscellaneous 051W18BA12100 R107860 175 N 1St St 114350
78 Park Park 051W18BA12400 R107881 190 Oak St 5044100
79 ROW Row 051W18AB13200 R13778 End of Broadway 54340
80 Municipal Municipal 051W18AB11600 R109043 202 Young St 1374150
81 Municipal Municipal 051W18AB12200 R109049 105 A St 236060
82 Water Water Well 051W17BB06100 R108020 1045 Blaine St 11670
83 Water Water 051W18AB13300 R13775 End of Broadway 787580
84 Park Park 051W18BA12600 R107879 200 Oak St 53500
85 Park Park 051W18BA12500 R107878 212 Oak St 53500
86 Water Water 051W18AB13100 R109050 106 Broadway St 765580
87 Stormwater/Greenway Drainage 051W18BC04100 R13762 515 S Settlemier Av 292410
88 Municipal Municipal 051W18AB12900 R109052 121 B St 620980
89 Park Park 051W18BD03100 R106945 Settlemier Park 72430
90 Park Park 051W18BD03200 R106944 Settlemier Park 112100
91 Park Park 051W18BD00100 R13757 400 E Cleveland St 259730
92 Park Park 051W18BD03400 R106942 Settlemier Park 53500
93 Park Park 051W18BD03500 R106941 Settlemier Park 118450
94 Park Park 051W18BC02700 R106940 Settlemier Park 53500
95 Park Park 051W18BD03300 R106943 389 S Front St 53500
96 Stormwater/Greenway Drainage/Greenway 051W18AC01800 R13555 502 E Cleveland St 62120

KEY GROUPING TYPE TAXLOT PROPID STREET/LOCATION XTVAL
97 Park Park 051W18AC02201 R328247 Mill Creek Greenway 117840
98 Park Park 051W18AC03200 R107436 525 Brown Ct 58510
99 Miscellaneous Miscellaneous 051W17A00400 R13271 East of Laurel Ave 2310
100 Street/Spite Strip/Easement Spite Strip 051W18BC00800 R110660 End of Woodcrest Ct 50
101 Stormwater/Greenway Drainage 051W18AC03600 R107432 E Cleveland St 750
102 Stormwater/Greenway Drainage 051W18AC03700 R107433 E Cleveland St 900
103 Stormwater/Greenway Drainage 051W18AC03800 R107431 E Cleveland St 1760
104 Street/Spite Strip/Easement Easement/Row 051W18AC07200 R106707 E Cleveland and Marshall 1400
105 ROW Row 051W17BD02000 R65044 1725 Landau Dr 4820
106 Park Park 051W18AC08500 R106711 North Hermanson Park 10590
107 Park Park 051W18AC08400 R106916 North Hermanson Park 130270
108 Miscellaneous Miscellaneous 051W18BC09000 R13764 S Settlermier and Ben Brown 2680
109 Park Park 052W1300700 R14746 900 Parr Rd Ne 4810050
110 Water Water 052W1300600 R14750 828 Parr Rd Ne 5495220
111 Park Park 051W18DB02200 R106277 Middle Hermanson Park 113410
112 ROW Row 051W18CB07400 R106063 Parr Rd and S Settlemier 55670
113 ROW Row 051W18CB07500 R13688 Parr Rd and S Settlemier 2470
114 Park Park/Greenway 051W18DB02300 R106915 Middle Hermanson Park 53500
115 Park Park 051W18DB12000 R13849 South Hermanson Park 83900
116 Park Park 051W18DB12100 R13840 South Hermanson Park 114230
117 Park Park 051W18DB11400 R107359 South Hermanson Park 114230
118 Park Park/Greenway 051W18DC00100 R106174 1120 Deer Run 309400
119 Street/Spite Strip/Easement Spite Strip 051W18DA07600 R107469 End of Hawley St 60
120 Park Park/Greenway 051W18DC04100 R106175 West of Deer Run 345220

13



ATTACHMENT “B” 
 
 

• 11842 Chateau Drive; Marion County Assessor property record 
information, property ID R45041, 0.166 acres with a real market value of 
$57,500. The property was purchased in 2011, in the amount of $57,500. This 
property is currently a bare lot, in Chateau Ranchettes residential 
subdivision, in Marion County. The property was acquired in 2011 via an 
agreement when the city extended water service to the Chateau 
subdivision.  

 
 

Recommendation: Direct staff to initiate the formal process declaring the 
parcel located at 11842 Chateau Drive as Surplus Property. 

14



 
 

• Gatch Street; Marion County Assessor property record information,  
property ID R13625, 0.55 acres with a real market value of $82,160. 
Purchase date or purchase price has not been determined. This property 
is currently a bare lot, currently zoned RS, single family residential. City 
would need to retain a drainage easement for future maintenance of the 
existing drainage way traversing along the northerly boundary of the 
property. 

 

 
Recommendation: Direct staff to initiate the formal process declaring the 
parcel located on Gatch Street, Tax ID 13625 as Surplus Property. 

15



• 200 W Cleveland Street; Marion County Assessor property record 
information, property ID R13785, 0.13 acres with a real market value of 
$53,500. Property was purchased in 1995, purchase price has not been 
determined. This property is currently a bare lot. It is currently zoned 
Downtown Development and Conservation (DDC) and is located in the 
Urban Renewal District. The Downtown Development Plan recommends 
that this block between Oak and Cleveland Street (currently not all owned 
by the City) be considered for mixed use redevelopment to include senior 
housing and retail.   
 

 
 
Recommendation: Direct staff to initiate the formal process declaring the 
parcel located at 200 W Cleveland Street as Surplus Property. 
 
 

16



• 137 N First Street; Marion County Assessor property record information, 
property ID R13783, 0.11 acres with a real market value of $108,410. Property 
was purchased in 2007 in the amount of $127,000. This property currently has a 
vacant residential structure built in 1945. It is zoned Downtown Development 
and Conservation (DDC) and is located in the Urban Renewal District. The 
Downtown Development Plan recommends that this block between Oak and 
Cleveland Street (currently not all owned by the City) be considered for mixed 
use redevelopment to include senior housing and retail.   
 
 

 
Recommendation: Direct staff to initiate the formal process declaring the 
parcel located at 137 N First Street as Surplus Property. 
 
 

17



• 200 Block of Oak Street; Marion County Assessor property record 
information, property ID R107861, 0.115 acres with a real market value of 
$53,500. Lot was purchased in conjunction with 175 N First Street property in 
2004 for a total purchase price of $155,000.  It is currently zoned Downtown 
Development and Conservation (DDC) and is located in the Urban 
Renewal District. The Downtown Development Plan recommends that this 
block between Oak and Cleveland Street (currently not all owned by the 
City) be considered for mixed use redevelopment to include senior housing 
and retail.    

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Recommendation: Direct staff to initiate the formal process declaring the 
parcel located at 200 Block of Oak Street, Tax ID R107861as Surplus 
Property. 

18



• 175 N First Street; Marion County Assessor property record information, 
property ID R107860,  0.153 acres  with a real market value of $114,350. The 
lot on Oak Street was also purchased with this property in 2004 for total 
purchase price of $155,000. The property currently is a vacant residential 
structure built in the early 1900’s. It is currently zoned Downtown 
Development and Conservation (DDC) and is located in the Urban 
Renewal District. The Downtown Development Plan recommends that this 
block between Oak and Cleveland Street (currently not all owned by the 
City) be considered for mixed use redevelopment to include senior housing 
and retail.    
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Recommendation: Direct staff to initiate the formal process declaring the 
parcel located at 175 N First Street as Surplus Property. 

19



• 1750 Park Avenue; Marion County Assessor property record information, 
property ID R13074, 2.79 acres  with a real market value of $210,590. The 
property was purchased in 1976 in the amount of $300.00 (other 
considerations of purchase have not been determined). The east half of 
this property has an existing city water well, two structures used for 
equipment storage and an area for material storage. The structures, if kept, 
need a considerable amount of work. It is currently zoned Medium Density 
Residential (RM).  If the property is declared surplus, staff will evaluate future 
need prior to its disposal. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Recommendation: Direct staff to initiate the formal process of declaring 
the parcel located at 1750 Park Avenue as Surplus Property. 

 
 

20



• Legion Park; Marion County Assessor property record information, 
property ID R108708, 0.44 acres with a real market value of $71,690. The 
property was purchased in 1969 in the amount of $2,000.  This property is 
currently bare land and it is land locked.  It is currently zoned Public and 
Semi Public (P/SP). 

 
 
 
 

Recommendation: Direct staff to initiate the formal process declaring the 
parcel located at Legion Park, Tax ID R108708 as Surplus Property. 

 
 
 
  
 

21



• 300 Block of Second Street; Marion County Assessor property record 
information, property ID R12811, 0.51 acres and a real market value of 
$178,720. The property was purchased in 1974 in the amount of $35,000. 
The property is currently used as public parking and special events, such 
as leaf disposal and holiday tree disposal. The lot currently gets minimal 
use as a public parking lot. It is within the Urban Renewal District and 
currently zoned Downtown Development and Conservation (DDC). 
 

 
 
 

Recommendation: Pending a determination of future public use, Do not 
direct staff to initiate the formal process of declaring the parcel located 
at 300 Block of Second Street, Tax ID R12811 as Surplus Property. 

 

22



• 347 N Front Street; Marion County Assessor property record information, 
property ID R108940, 0.12 acres with a real market value of $535,650.  The 
property was acquired through foreclosure process in 2000. The city has 
made improvements to the building, referred to as the Association Building. 
The property is currently zoned Downtown Development and Conservation 
(DDC) and is in the Urban Renewal District. 
 

 

Recommendation: Direct staff to initiate the formal process of declaring 
the parcel located at 347 Front Street as Surplus Property. 
 

23



• Landlocked Property East of City; Marion County Assessor property 
record information, ID R13271, 0.33 acres and a real market value of 
$2,310. The City acquired the property in 1982 from Marion County due to 
tax foreclosure. The property is currently used as private farming related 
activities.  

 

Recommendation: Direct staff to initiate the formal process of declaring 
the parcel identified as Tax ID R13271 as Surplus Property. 
 
 
 
 

24



• Landlocked Property Between Settlemier and Front Street; Marion 
County Assessor property record information, ID R13764,  0.02 acres  with a 
real market value of $2,680. The City acquired the property in 1982 from 
Marion County due to tax foreclosure. The property is currently used in 
conjunction with the adjacent residential use.  

 

 
 
 
Recommendation: Direct staff to initiate the formal process of declaring 
the parcel identified as Tax ID R13764 as Surplus Property. 
 
 

25



 

SURPLUS PROPERTY
Property recommended to be designated as Surplus

Marion County Purchase
Location Property ID Date Acres Zone Use Improvements Improvements Land Total
11842 Chateau Drive R45041 3/17/2011 0.166 County Vacant None -$                    57,500$     57,500$        
Gatch Street R13625 No Record 0.55 RS Vacant None -$                    82,160$     82,160$        
200 W Cleveland R13785 10/20/1995 0.13 DDC Vacant None -$                    53,500$     53,500$        
137 N 1ST R13783 9/27/2007 0.11 DDC Vacant Residence 36,910$         71,500$     108,410$     
200 BLK Oak St R107861 10/8/2004 0.115 DDC Vacant None -$                    53,500$     53,500$        
175 N 1ST R107860 10/8/2004 0.153 DDC Vacant Residence 45,850$         68,500$     114,350$     
1750 Park Avenue R13074 No Record 2.79 RM Storage Well/Equip Stor  50,690$         159,900$   210,590$     
Legion Park R108708 No Record 0.44 P/SP Vacant None -$                    71,690$     71,690$        
347 N Front St R108940 8/14/2000 0.12 DDC Structure Association Bui 493,650$      42,000$     535,650$     
LL Prop. East of Town R13271 6/14/1982 0.33 County Gravel DrivewayNone -$                    2,310$        2,310$          
LL Prop Settlemier/Front R13764 6/14/1982 0.02 RS Extension of Be  Residential -$                    2,680$        2,680$          

627,100$      665,240$   1,292,340$  
Property Recommended to be retained for future Public Use

Marion County Purchase
Location Property ID Date Acres Zone Use Improvements Improvements Land Total
Second Street R12811 No Record 0.51 DDC Parking Lot Pavement 18,720$         160,000$   178,720$     

18,720$         160,000$   178,720$     

Marion County Real Market Value

26


	Council Meeting Minutes 4-13-15
	Council Executive Session Minute 04-13-15
	Council Meeting Minutes 04-20-2015
	Crime statistics
	Arrests by Offenses_03.2015
	Criminal Offenses_03.2015
	Ordinance Violations_03.2015

	AGENDA ITEM - Apr 27-City Owned Property
	Attachment A - Surplus Property
	Attachment B - Surplus Property



